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Yr. Harlow H. Martine .
Presidents General Motors Corporation
General Motors Building 	 •
Detroit's MichigaM

t	 a-
Doer*. Curtio*i 	 .----	 •	 ..	 . .:

...-	 -	 :	 .
In keoping with Western Devolop.r.:mt Division policy of inform-

ing the top management of seah of our contractors concerning our • 	 .	 :
over4all statues I en taking this oppartenity to discuss with on
the effort that the AC Spelt Plus Division of General Motors Corpora-
tien is making in rapport. of the ballistic missile preens". • • ...

lest Dect=tir AC Spark ring law	 hal rosp=sibility for
the avelopruent of En all...inertial eaf.7':; system i'or the Air Force
Intermediate Range Balliotic iiile Prosrro. It is now necessary
that we take action to piorido for en operational capability with
this missile et the earlier* poecible data. Therefore, we have dos
aided to place the additior.al responsibility for prodectien of this •
guidance system with the AC Spark Plug Division. No othcr guidance
ayeten is now plamed for the '.rdtiol. operational capability of the
IRBIL The entire Elm ;cog= is Of the grcetert I.orbance le a=
nation and is being carried p..Ityrittk tha • -hitkilest national 1.•,:?....e%-ity.
LoocrdintelyS • the 'General NOtora Corporation bras a tremen:laus ren
aponsihility for the attainment of a successful operational.
capability.	 0Nat •

Ye Mara noted 'shortcomings at AO 'Spark Plug which we feel result
from an insufficient number of personnel experienced  In the manage..
smut of large :scale research and det ,alormont provImes Although this
cituation . has bean inpraring due to sincere effort on the part of the
AC Spark Plug project personnels we believe there is need far further
action and for assistance on top General Kotora management to AC
Spark P3Xtga 
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To help solve the prObleme my staff have noted, and others that
my arise as the program grows more direct participation by the
General Deters corporatemenecLant in the AC Sparkling program
mould be of greet benefit. Per example. I urge your to consider oem
tablishing a steering committee to 2-ocularly review the AC program
aed insure that-this effort is receiving appropriate support from
other divisione of the General /Mors Corporation. Such a cemmittees
/waded byDr. Lairento 8. Hafeted, Vice 2recidentrlaroarch Staff. •
and composed of carefully pelmOkdpereonnel from theimearch center
aud the corporation at largei mould very materially lacrosse ourecar
fidenco in the success Of the program. A similar organizaUenal
arrangement at-General Electric headedbytr. W. R. Bakor l Vico
President and General Manger, Electronics DiVimion, hap beea roTb
helpful to our program there. Dr. raker has given particular aid in
Obtaining the transfer of key peroonvel to our project.vhou needed.

I would appreciate your careful consideration airy . proposal..
If you agree to the foramtion of d-coralittee of thin types I'mould
like the opportunity to discuss mere of the details with Dr. Hofstad
iu the issediate future. X have Imo= Dr. Hetstad for mar years ani
have the highest regard for his capabilities. The Air Pewee would bo
very pleased with elOrral organisational arrangement which would ins
cure Dr. Hefstadls contiiiuod and active support at the AC Spark Plug
program.

•	 Sincerely,

Original signed by .
General Schriever
10 July 1956: •
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